
From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 4/30/2012 12:08:34 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Letter to Paul Clanon 

Thanks.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge.eoml 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 11:56 AM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov'; Joseph Ronan 
Subject: Fw: Letter to Paul Clanon

FYI

Original Message
From Redacted
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 11:53 AM

RedactedTo
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Redacted 
Subject: Letter to Paul Clanon

Redacted - can you please email this to Paul Clanon and the following service lists:

- R.l 1-10-023 (Resource Adequacy proceeding)
- R.12-03-014 (2012 LTPP proceeding)

Brian would like this served ASAP.

Thanks,
Redacted

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and 
protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by 
mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the 
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